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Date 11 AUG 2011

The purpose of Amendment 0002 is to respond to questions submitted.

Additional questions will be addressed in a subsequent amendment.
1. Questions and Answers are provided as follows:

Question 1: Are foreign nationals allowed to participate on the project in any fashion? If we have
firewalls in place for this unclassified/fundamental research with foreign nationals, could they participate?
Also, could you clarify your definition of All Key Personnel?

Answer 1: Contractors shall adhere to the export control language stated in the BAA. In addition,
awardees shall adhere to the DFARS clause 252.204-7008 Export-Controlled Ttems, since this clause will
be included in all contracts. Key personnel are people whose resumes are submitted with the proposal
and who are necessary to fulfill the requirements of the contract.

Question 2: May Offerors propose multiple solutions to the same technology area announcement, and if
s0, should the offeror submit a standalone proposal for each soluticn?

Answer 2: Offerors must submit separate proposals for each approach (section I, paragraph 6, page 2 of
the BAA),

Question 3: During the Industry Day in March and in the subsequent package of slides, there was a
pronounced interest by ONR in the reduction of biological growth technologies as one of the desired
technologies from the Endurance Technologies section. BAA 011-025 does not specify or discuss
reduction of biological growth technology at all. Does this mean that ONR does not want and will not

award a reduction of biological growth technology proposal as part of the Endurance Technologies
section of this BAA?

Answer 3: Bio growth reduction technology may be an acceptable solution.
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